Bennett Stein

From: Louizou, Thomas (NHTSA)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 9:36 AM

To: Coyle, John CTR (NHTSA); Gomez, Francisco (NHTSA); Purdy, Shannon (NHTSA); Simon,
Richard (NHTSA); Weissman, Sarah (NHTSA)

Subject: automated enforcement: license plate reader evaluations

Attachments: LPR talking points - DCJS.doc; LPR Talking Points.doc

The two attached documents were added to our shared directory here:
Z:\PROGRAM AREAS\Enforcement and Justice Services\LPRs and Camera Enforcement — RLR

There are a few more documents in that subdirectory — all deal with automated speed or RLR enforcement and LPRs

Thomas M. Louizou, Regional Administrator
USDOT - NHTSA Region 2

222 Mamaroneck Ave. Suite 204

White Plains, NY 10605

914-682-6162 o

646-734-6434 c

914-346-7429 bb

From: Chuck DeWeese [mailto:Chuck.DeWeese@dmv.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To: Louizou, Thomas (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: license plate reader evaluations

| have looked in my files and the only thing | can find so far are these talking points for former DCJS Commissioner
Denise O’Donnell and DMV Commissioner Swarts at a 2008 LPR conference. The speeches have statistics.

| have also send an e-mail to DCIS to see if they have a white paper or something similar and will let you know. | do not
recall anything.

Chuck DeWeese

Assistant Commissioner

Governor's Traffic Safety Committee
(518)474-0972

From: Tom.Louizou@dot.gov [mailto: Tom.Louizou@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:31 PM

To: Chuck DeWeese

Subject: license plate reader evaluations

Chuck,

Do you have any or know where there may be a study, report, white paper or evaluation on the use of license plate
readers? Region 5 is especially interested in the NYC experience. Point me in the right direction, if you prefer.

Thanks,
Tom
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Thomas M. Louizou, Regional Administrator
USDOT - NHTSA Region 2

222 Mamaroneck Ave. Suite 204

White Plains, NY 10605

914-682-6162 o

646-734-6434 ¢

914-346-7429 bb
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